

ANTHONY OSPINA

TRANSLATOR ENGLISH INTO SPANISH

PROFILE

Goal-oriented freelance translator dedicated to high levels of customer satisfaction and meeting aggressive business goals. I have good written English with high comprehension of it and very good Spanish grammar. English into Spanish translator with specialized knowledge in technical, IT, gaming and engineering documents.

CONTACT ME

EMAIL ADDRESS

indrakatsumaru@gmail.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISES

IT	•	•	•	•	•
Programming	•	•	•	•	•
Gaming	•	•	•	•	•
General	•	•	•	•	•
AI	•	•	•	•	•
Science	•	•	•	•	•

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

6 years

	https://www.linkedin.com/in/awor/
gengo	https://gengo.com/hire/profile/778248/

EDUCATION

STUDYING SYSTEMS ENGINEER

Universidad de Oriente (UDO) - Monagas

CAT TOOLS AND SOFTWARE

MS OFFICE	VS CODE	
MEMSOURCE	NOTEPAD++	
SDL TRADOS	XTM	

WORK EXPERIENCE

RWS MORAVIA | TRANSLATOR, PROOFREADER AND REVIEWER

2019 TO PRESENT

Translation English into Spanish. Gaming, IT, Hardware, Software, Marketing, Finance, Networks, IoT and AI.

MOTAWORD | TRANSLATOR

2018 TO 2020

Translation English into Spanish. General, Legal, Finance, Medical, Technical, Passport/ID, Marketing and IT. Certificate: https://www.motaword.com/certificates/64714/2566.

GENGO | TRANSLATOR, PROOFREADER AND REVIEWER

2017 TO PRESENT

Translation English into Spanish. General, Legal, Medical, Technical, Passport/ID, Marketing, IT, AI, Finance, Automotive, Religion and Gaming.

TRANSLATION BACK OFFICE | TRANSLATOR AND PROOFREADER

JANUARY 2021 TO PRESENT

Translation English into Spanish. Automotive material.

BERBA TRANSLATIONS S.L | TRANSLATOR

2020 TO PRESENT

Translation English into Spanish. General, Legal, Medical, Technical, Marketing, IT and Gaming.

EMPRESAS VAN GOGH | TRANSLATOR

2015 - 2021

Translation from English into Spanish. Technical, Marketing, IT and engineering docs.